Republika ng Pilipinas
KAGAWARAN NG EDUKASYON
~ REHIYONXI
Sangay ng Island Garden City of Samal
Penaplata, 1GaCoS
Telefax 084-301-4121

Division Memorandum No. 04% s 2015

To: Public Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary School Heads
.GAMUTIN, CESO VI

A4
From: E i
ools Division Superintendent

Officer In-charge ;
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent -l

Re:  National Day of Mouming

Date: January 25, 2015

Please be informed that as per Presidential Proclamation No. 953, s. 2015, January 30, .
2015 is declared as National Day of Mouming in solidarity with the bereaved families of the
slain forty four officers and personnel of the Philippine National Police’s Special Action Force

who were killed in the line of duty.

In this, a most solemn commemoration and respect is called for and the entire nation is
requested to offer prayers for the eternal repose of the souls of the victims and for our people to

reclaim our sense of humanity.

All schools are directed to lower the Philippine flag to half-mast on January 30,

2015.

For your guidance and information.



